
Mike Romportl 

From: "VanKoten, Dominica" <dvankote@blm.gov>
To: <mromportl@co.oneida.wi.us>
Cc: "Hand, Travis M" <t35hand@blm.gov>
Sent: Monday, May 21, 2012 8:08 AM
Subject: FW: Sec 21-38-7 4th PM Wisconsin
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This is the response Travis prepared. I think maybe it did not get to you because he had a large
attachment with the letters he found at archives. Let me know that you received this message and we
will work to get you the attachments once we know you are receiving our messages.

Dominica VanKoten
WO 350 Cadastral Program
(202) 912 7167 desk
(571) 266 9585 cell

From: Hand, Travis M
Sent: Thursday, May 03, 2012 12:01 PM 
To: mromportl@co.oneida.wi.us 
Cc: VanKoten, Dominica; Sroufe, John 
Subject: Sec 21-38-7 4th PM Wisconsin

Mr. Romportl,

Dominica Van Koten, BLM Eastern States’, Chief Cadastral Surveyor requested that I reply to your email 
dated March 16, 2012, concerning the section line between sections 16 and 21, and the descriptions of 
corners restored in the vicinity of section 16, T. 38 N., R. 7 E, 4th P.M., Wisconsin, during the 
examination executed by Wesson Cook in 1928.

T. 38 N., R. 7 E., was originally subdivided by Alex Anderson in 1863, as shown on the official plat
approved Jan. 19, 1864.  Robert J. Brice of Eagle River made an application for the survey of alleged
omitted public lands bordering a lake in Section 16, in 1927.  Wesson Cook, U.S. Transitman, performed
an examination of section 16 in 1928 to determine if there were indeed omitted lands in section 16 as
reported by Mr. Brice.  Mr. Cook submitted his report of examination on March 25, 1929, which proved
that no public lands existed by reason of gross error or fraud.  The application for survey by Mr. Brice
was therefore rejected by letter dated Aug. 16, 1929 (1258441 “E” WHR).

The question of title to omitted lands was raised again in a letters to the GLO from J.A. Berkdall dated 
June 16, 1936 and  the Commissioner of the Public Lands of Wisconsin dated October 8, 1936.  
Decisions  were returned dated July 1 and October 24, 1936 respectively.  In the decisions to each it is 
stated:

This office by letter dated July 25, 1929, approved by the Assistant Secretary on July 29, 
1929, held that the areas in question are not of sufficient size and extent to justify the 
Government in asserting title thereto as public lands of the United States and rejected the 
application for survey by Robert J. Brice.

Title to the lands in question passed from the Government when patent was issued to the 
subdivisions to which they were attached.

On August 17, 1955, Emil Seiter filed an application to purchase unsurveyed public lands abutting Lot 
1in sec. 21.  The decision to reject his application dated June 15, 1956,  appears to have been made 
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without the above mentioned supporting documents, but instead was made by a comparison of the original survey 
with the U.S. Geological Survey Topographic quadrangle titled, Minocqua, Wis.  The decision to reject Mr. 
Seiter’s application to purchase unsurveyed  land states:

In consideration of court decisions rendered on cases of lands omitted from the original survey 
through gross error or fraud, and the right of the United States to so claim these areas as public 
lands, it is held that the subject area is not of sufficient size and extent to support a claim of gross 
error or fraud in the original survey or to justify the Government in asserting title thereto.  Title to 
the excess land is presumed to have passed from the government when patent was issued to the 
subdivisions to which it is attached. 

Based on the previous determinations, title has passed from the United States and the surrounding lands are in 
private ownership, therefore, the laws of the State of Wisconsin will govern to the ownership of the small areas in 
question.

The section line between sections 16 and 21 was run in the original survey as a terminal line beginning at the 
corner of sections 16, 17, 20 and 21, and ending at the meander corner between sections 16 and 21 on the west 
shore of what is now known as South Two Lake.  The measurements in the field notes for this mile terminate with 
the establishment of the meander corner; there is no triangulation across the lake or offset measurement to the east 
beyond the meander corner.  The plat also demonstrates by dashed line that the remainder of the line was not run.  
The field notes contained in the report of examination are likewise a terminal line beginning at the proportioned 
cor. of secs. 16,17,20 and 21, and ending at a witness corner to the meander corner on the west shore of South 
Two Lakes.

Accordingly, the BLM would consider the riparian boundary of lots 1, 2 and 3 in section 21 to be defined by the 
actual ordinary high water line of South Two Lake.

The above mentioned documents are being attached for your information.  The report of examination contains the
descriptions of the corners restored. 

Sincerely,

Travis Hand
BLM Cadastral Surveyor
P.O. Box 13215
Hayward, WI  54843

t35hand@blm.gov
715-634-6783
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Accordingly, the BLM would consider the riparian boundary of lots 1, 2 and 3 in section 21 to be defined by theg y, p
actual ordinary high water line of South Two Lake.
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